
AUSLEY MCMULLEN 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

1 2 3  S O U T H  C A L H O U N  S T R E E T  

P .O .  BOX  391  (Z I P  32302 )  

TALLAHASSEE ,  F LOR IDA  32301  

(850 )  224 -9115   FAX  (850 )  222 -7560  

 
October 27, 2020 

 
VIA:  ELECTRONIC FILING 

 
 
 
 
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 
 In re: Proposed amendment of Rules 25-6.043, 25-7.039, 25-22.0406, 25-22.0407, 25-

30.436, and 25-30.437, and repeal of Rules 25-30.438, 25-30.4385, 25-30.440, and 25-

30.443, F.A.C., concerning notice, public information, and minimum filing requirements for 

electric, gas, water, and wastewater applications for rate increase;  

 Docket No. 20200193-PU 
 
Dear Mr. Teitzman: 
 
 Attached for filing on behalf of Tampa Electric Company is the company’s response to 
Staff’s SERC Data Request received on October 22, 2020. 
 
 Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
      Malcolm N. Means 
 
MNM/bmp 
Attachments 
cc: All Parties of Record  
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  TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
  DOCKET NO. 20200193 
  STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

REQUEST NO. 1 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

  FILED: OCTOBER 27, 2020 
 

1. What are the estimated incremental cost impacts to implement, and comply with, the 
proposed modifications to Rule 25-6.043, F.A.C.? Please explain. 
 

A. Tampa Electric Company does not anticipate any incremental cost impacts to implement 
and comply with the proposed modifications to Rule 25-6.043 of the Florida 
Administrative Code. In fact, the proposed modifications will likely improve efficiency in 
providing information to the utilities’ customers.  
 

  



 3 

  TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
  DOCKET NO. 20200193 
  STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

REQUEST NO. 2 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

  FILED: OCTOBER 27, 2020 
 

2. What are the estimated incremental cost impacts to implement, and comply with, the 
proposed modifications to Rule 25-22.0406, F.A.C.? Please explain. 
 

A. Tampa Electric Company does not anticipate any incremental cost impacts to implement 
and comply with the proposed modifications to Rule 25-22.0406 of the Florida 
Administrative Code In fact, the proposed modifications will likely improve efficiency in 
providing information to the utilities’ customers.  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Responses to Staff’s 

First Data Request (Nos. 1-2), filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by 

electronic mail on this 27th day of October, 2020 to the following: 

Kathryn Cowdery 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kcowdery@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Mr. J. R. Kelly 
Mr. Charles Rehwinkel 
Mireille Fall-Fry 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-400 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
fall-fry.mireille@leg,state,fl.us 
 
Mr. Ken Rubin 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
ken.rubin@fpl.com 
 
Mr. Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 
Ms. Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Russell A. Badders 
Vice President & Associate General Counsel 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Russell.Badders@nexteraenergy.com 

 
Mr. Ken Plante, Coordinator 
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
680 Pepper Building  
111 W. Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
joint.admin.procedures@leg.state.fl.us 
 
Mr. Jeff Foster 
Duke Energy Florida 
106 E. College Avenue-Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7240 
jeff.foster@duke-energy.com 
 
Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush, Dee, 
  LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett 
Duke Energy Florida 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com 
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Mr. Mike Cassel 
Regulatory and Governmental Affairs 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Div. of Chesapeake Utilities Corp. 
1750 SW 14th Street, Suite 200 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
mcassel@fpuc.com 
 
 

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier 
Senior Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
ATTORNEY 
 
 

 




